o 5 RE: Hearing: Stevenson CWA-06-2011-2709
— Chuck Kibler to: Lorena Vaughn 10/15/2012 03:16 PM
From: "Chuck Kibler" <chuck@kiblerlaw.com>
To: Lorena Vaughn/R6/USEPA/US@EPA
Hiéfor)}: This message has been forwarded.
Ms. Vaughn,

I've been out of the office and am just seeing this now. I'll need to confirm with my client and witness,
but I should be good. Let you know as soon as | have the confirmation with client and expert.

sl

Charles (Chuck) Kibler, Jr. rr hg"
The Kibler Law Firm ko
765 N. 5th Street o
Silshee, Texas 77656 < ’E
(409) 373-4313 O m
Fax (888) 720-1177 53 = ©
http://www.kiblerlaw.com f:_‘_'- =

3 (%]

This message is being sent by or on behalf of a lawyer from the Kibler Law Firm. Itis intended as a private communication with l-[}w' individual or
entity to which it is addressed. This communication may contain information that is proprietary, privileged or confidential or otherwise legally
exempl from disclosure. If you are not the named addressee, you are not authorized o read, print, retain, copy or disseminate this message or
any part of it. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by e-mail and delete all copies of the message.

From: Lorena Vaughn [mailto:Vaughn.Lorena@epamail.epa.gov]
Sent: Monday, October 15, 2012 10:37 AM

To: Chuck Kibler

Cc: Patrick Rankin; Russell Murdock

Subject: Re: Hearing: Stevenson CWA-06-2011-2709

Good Morning Mr. Kibler,

If you could email me and confirm with me that you are good with these dates for the hearing?
If you have any conflicts, please let me know.

Thank you.

Lorena

From: Patrick Rankin/R6/USEPA/US

To: Russell Murdock/R6/USEPA/US@EPA

Cce: Chuck Kibler <chuck@kiblerlaw.com=>, Lorena Vaughn/R6/USEPA/US@EPA
Date: 10/10/2012 10:26 AM

Subject: Re: Hearing: Stevenson CWA-06-2011-2709



Mr. Murdock:
Thank you,

Is there a room number or other means of identifying the conference room?

Mr. Kibler:

Please confirm that you, your client, and your witnesses can be available for hearing on November
14th (with a possible second day on November 15th)?

Pat Rankin
Regional Judicial Officer

From: Russell Murdock/R6/USEPA/US
To: Lorena Vaughn/R6/USEPA/US@EPA
Cc: Chuck Kibler <chuck@kiblerlaw.com>, Patrick Rankin/R6/USEPA/US@EPA

Date: 10/10/2012 09:56 AM
Subject: Hearing: Stevenson CWA-06-2011-2709
Lorena,

I'm following up on the last conference call Mr. Kibler and | had with Regional Judicial Officer Rankin
regarding the hearing in the matter of Henry Stevenson & Parkwood Land Company. After consulting with
the Corps of Engineers and Mr. Kibler for potential dates, | believe | have found some dates that should

work.

The Corps can provide us a conference room in their Galveston offices on November 13th, 14th, and
15th. | believe the hearing will only take one day, but out of an abundance of caution, | believe setting
aside two days would be prudent. Also, given that the 12th is a holiday, | propose that the hearing be
scheduled for Wednesday, November 14th in the Galveston office of the Corps of Engineers with the

relevant room likewise scheduled for the 15th in case the hearing stretches to two days.

| hope this date will work for all parties. If not, | can go back to the Corps and try to negotiate a different
time. | apologize for the delay in sending out this e-mail, but | literally just received confirmation from the

Corps regarding the conference room in the past 30 minutes.



Russell Murdock

Assistant Regional Counsel

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 6
1445 Ross Ave. Suite 1200 (6RC-EW)

Dallas, TX 75202

(214) 665-3189

(214) 665-3177 (Fax)

Murdock.Russell@epa.gov

No virus found in this message.
Checked by AVG - www.avg.com
Version: 2012.0.2221 / Virus Database: 2441/5333 - Release Date: 10/15/12
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